
From: Jeanine Palmer on behalf of HS2Enquiries
To: hs2@jimconboy.com
Subject: FOI-19-3090-R - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Dr James Conboy - Chiltern Tunnel Safety Reports - Internal

Review
Date: 08 February 2019 14:46:27

Dear Dr Conboy,
 
Thank you for your email to HS2 Ltd. We are considering your request as an Internal
Review under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 and aim to reply as
soon as possible and no later than 07 March 2019
 
Your reference number for the request is FOI-19-3090-R.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
J Palmer | Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd      

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , The Podium, 1 Eversholt Street, Lonodon, NW1 2DN |
www.gov.uk/hs2
 
From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com] 
Sent: 03 February 2019 21:26
To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: Chiltern Tunnel Safety - an FOI request RE: FOI18-2188 - Response
 
Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,
 
We regard your reasons for refusing this FOI request as bizarre, but will be making a separate
complaint regarding this. Meanwhile, we request a copy of those portions of the report
referred to below which relate to the procedures for the evacuation of a stationary train within
the Chiltern Tunnels, and for providing a ‘rescue’ train on the unaffected line – redacted if
necessary. (However, we remind you that the tunnel route and ventilation shaft locations are
public knowledge, as these are described in the Environmental Statements, and the Tunnel

design is described in HS2 Information paper D7, 23rd Feb 2017.)
 
Please treat this as a request made under the Freedom of Information Act.
 
Regards,
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)
 
From: HS2Enquiries [mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk] 
Sent: 10 December 2018 16:52
To: 'HS2@jimconboy.com'
Subject: FOI18-2188 - Response
 
Dear Dr Conboy
 
Please find attached our response to your request for information.
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Your reference number is FOI18-2188.
 
F Woollard| Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd
Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4
6GA | www.gov.uk/hs2
 

From: Jim Conboy [mailto:HS2@jimconboy.com] 
Sent: 11 November 2018 18:19
To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Cc: jandcgladwin@tiscali.co.uk
Subject: FOI request regarding Chiltern Tunnel - Safety
 
Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,
 
We understand that you have commissioned a report on the safety case for the Chilterns
Tunnel, a long standing concern of this society. We request a copy of the report, and any
related correspondence between HS2 Ltd and its authors, under the Freedom of Information
Act.
 
Regards,
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is scanned and cleared by Websense. HS2 Ltd is registered in England and
Wales. Registration Number 06791686, Registered office Registered office High Speed
Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA,
England. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject
to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not
named above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use
the information contained in this email. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender (whose contact details are within the original email) immediately by
reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.
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